



**Chairman, Prosecutor Michael C. O'Malley,
Vice-Chair, Chief Joseph Bobak**



**Regional Enterprise Data Sharing System (REDSS) Governing
Board April 28, 2023 Meeting Minutes**

NAME	Present	ASSOCIATION	ALTERNATE	Present
Michael O'Malley	✓	Chairman/Prosecutor		
Chief Joseph Bobak	✓	Vice Chair/Chief's Assoc.		
Chief Scott Mielke	✓	Chief's Assoc.		
Brandy Carney	✓	Executive Office		
Lt. Chris Kozub	✓	Sheriff's Department	Sgt. Padraig Devlin	✗
Deputy Chief Harold Pretel	✗	City of Cleveland	Cmd. Ron Kauntz	✗
Dr. Thomas Gilson	✗	Medical Examiner	Hugh Shannon	✗

Others in Attendance	Association
Tanya Hairston	Cuyahoga County PS&J Services
Daniel Grein	Chagrin Valley Dispatch
Jose Garcia	Cleveland Police Department

I. Call to Order / Roll Call

Chairman O'Malley called the meeting of April 28, 2023 to order. Roll called, and a quorum was in attendance.

II. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the meeting minutes of February 10, 2023; Chairman O'Malley moved; seconded by Chief Bobak; all in favor, minutes approved.

III. Public Comment - None.

IV. Old Business

a. Data Warehouse

Dan Grein advised that talks began between Chagrin Valley Dispatch, Tyler Technologies and the Sheriff's Department concerning the Cleveland data. Waiting on Tyler to go through their

process. They were sent specs from the Data Warehouse as far as transmitting data, they're working on building an Interface. There's not much to do on the CVD side. CVD will look for the data coming in and take care of any issues with volume, but they're not at that point and there's not an estimated date yet.

The question was asked if REDSS has a trainer for the IT staff. There is not. Additional features have been added so it would be time to update the training videos, mainly around the TPO Project and LEADS access through the Data Warehouse. Setting up a dedicated training team was suggested.

b. Mobile Trailer's

There is a total of nine trailer's. Two will have LPR Systems added to them. Six trailers are deployed, three are at the County garage being tested for an under voltage issue. A bid is out for a tenth trailer. Funding is expected to be approved by late June or July.

c. Phase III LPR's

Sites have been identified and prioritized by the group. The process for the RFP bid will be around June or July. All applicants are aware, and where they are on the list.

We will go as far as we can until the money is out. We think that we can all of the LPR's.

A meeting for additional LPR's was held on April 27, 2023, with the County Emergency Services Advisory Board and the Law Enforcement Committee through Sgt Padraig Devlin to put together an additional couple of hundred thousand dollars for LPR's.

V. New Business

REDSS Bylaws

- a.** The subcommittee reviewed all of the suggested changes to the REDSS Bylaws, then submitted them to the Law Department for review.

The Law Department approved the changes. The only point for discussion was the name of the board, which would be discussed at the next board meeting. It was formerly CRIS, but the unit within the Sheriff's Department where the projects originate from and are led by Sgt. Devlin, is CJIS. A change to the board name from REDSS to the CJIS Board would have to be an ordinance and go through Council.

There was a brief discussion at the current REDSS Board meeting regarding changing the board name and it was decided that the name will remain REDSS.

V. Announcements/Other Business

None

VI. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was moved to adjournment by Chairman O'Malley; seconded by Brandy Carney.

***Next meeting:** Friday, July 28, 2023